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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2011 12:05 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Katter and switchoever 

Security Classification:

 but just need to brief him up on switchover all up (what’s already happened, 
and what’s new) Thanks heaps. Will look over this and get back to you.  
 
Best 

  
 
 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2011 11:54 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Katter and switchoever  
 
Hi  
 
Attached are some points on the status of switchover, . 
 
We’ve included detail on the 2011-12 Budget measures, but note that these have not yet been announced. 
 

 
 

 
If you’re after any more detail, please let me know. 
 
Cheers 
 

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2011 10:38 AM 
To:  
Subject: Katter and switchoever  
Importance: High 
 
Hi All,  
 
The DPM is chatting to Katter today and would like some talking points on switchover .  Wondering if you can please 
do up a few points explaining our package, particularly what’s happening next  

.  Can you please provide whatever you can pull together in this time by 
midday.  
 
Sorry for tight turn around. I’m in the suit on  if any questions.  
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Thanks 
  

 
 



 

In the 2011-12 Budget [NOT YET ANNOUNCED] 

• The 2011-12 Budget will include a measure providing funding of $376.5 million over 
four years to continue the provision of assistance for the digital switchover. 

– This means that eligible households in regional New South Wales, 
Western Australia, in remote areas, and in metropolitan areas, will have access to 
the household assistance package that was provided for regional South Australia, 
Victoria and Queensland in the 2009-10 Budget. 
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– Most elements of the measure in the 2009-10 Budget – including a 
communications campaign and work with the antenna installation industry – will 
also continue under the new measure. 
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